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M ) es, Google's good here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>
dine

Sign Permit 2017-00328, 613 Congress St

Scott Miller <smiller@supportsolutions.org> Tue, Mar 21, 2017 at 11:27 AM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>, "shawnbrewerart@gmail.com" <shawnbrewerart@gmail.com>
Cc: Lindsay book <lbook@supportsolutions.org>

Hello Ann,
Thanks for following up so quickly.
Below are the answers to your question about the sign permit details:

sign dimensions= 132.5"x10"

sign material= 1/16th inch steel

sign install/ mount: the signs will be bolted to the wood surface where the sign space is for store front. There will 1/4
inch spacers between the metal sign and the surface where the sign is installed. we will use stainless steel bolts and
anchors to hold the sign to the exterior wall surface.

Change of Use Permit

There is going to be no permanent alteration or build out to the space, which | will include in the application and the
layout drawing.

Thanks for working on this for us. | hope to have the application to you by tomorrow.
Best,

Scott

Scott Miller
Creative Trails Director
207-771-7909 ext 101

www.creativetrails.org
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From: Ann Machado [mailto:amachado@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Scott Miller; shawnbrewerart@gmail.com

Subject: Sign Permit 2017-00328, 613 Congress St

[Quoted text hidden]
Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about

government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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